
From: McGill, Richard
To: Brown, Don
Cc: Fox, Tim; Klein, Martin E.
Subject: PC for R18-27
Date: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 10:37:23 AM

Good morning, Mr. Clerk!
 
Please docket this forwarded email correspondence as a public
comment.
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.  Thank you.
 
Richard R. McGill, Jr.
Illinois Pollution Control Board
Senior Attorney
312-814-6983
richard.mcgill@illinois.gov
 
 
From: Eastvold, Jonathan C. [mailto:JonathanE@ilga.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 1:45 PM
To: McGill, Richard <Richard.McGill@illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] For your list of things to update
 
Just noticed that Part 807.700(b)(1)
(http://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/035/035008070G07000R.html) alludes to the
EPA's Industrial Materials Exchange Service, which has been discontinued (and statutorily authority
for the program repealed by PA 100-621).  It's in a "such as…" list, so it shouldn't be a crucial
change, and you've probably found this already anyway, but I wanted to flag it for later review just
in case. 
 
 
 
Jonathan C. Eastvold, Ph.D.
Rules Analyst III
Joint Committee on Administrative Rules
Illinois General Assembly
 
700 Stratton Building
Springfield, IL 62706
 
Tel.: 217-785-2254
JonathanE@ilga.gov
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State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure. 
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